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FPSC - Records/Reporting

fctober 31, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) w;.ltf-'
RE: DOCKET NO. 970966-TF - PETITION OF SPRINT-FLORIDA,

INCORPORATED FOR APPROVAL OF RESALE AGREEMENT WITH
JETCOM, INC.

“se- 1 (BT AP

; - AGREEMENT, with

Attached 13 an
attachments, to be issued in the above referenced dockel . (Number

of pages in order - 53
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Attachment

CE 3 Division of Communicat ions
GT0966. kmp




RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, PURNELL & HOFFMAN

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
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M5. Blanca Bayo, Director
pDivision of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Dak Boulevard

Betty Easley Conference Center
Boom 110

Tallahassee, Florida 12399-0850

Re: Florida PSC Docket Nos. §70851-TF;: 370952 -TPF:
§70966-TP; and 370%&67-TF

Dear Ms. Bayo:

The undersigned represents TCG couth Plorida (*TCG"). TCG 18
interested in the above-referenced dockets. Please provide copies
of all notices, CASRs, orders, staf{ recommendations, pleadings and
other documents filed, served or issued in the above-referenced
dockets to the following:

Kenneth A. Hoffman, EBG.

Wwilliam B. Willingham, E&g.

Rut ledge, Ecenia, Underwood,
Furnell & Hoffman, P.A.

P. 0. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

tapd4) GB1-6788 (phone)

{904) GBL-6515 (fax)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

gincerely,

EAH/TL
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